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Release Notification and Corrective Action

NABIUA 209 504/ OPERATOR X Initial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company: Chevron 4322 Contact: Stephen Gwin
Address: 2401 Avenue ‘O’ Eunice, NM 88231 Telephone No.: (575) 263 — 0427
Facility Name: Indian Draw Tank Battery Facility Type: tank battery
| Surface Owner: BLM | Mineral Owner: [ APL:30-0/5- 209K |
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | Fast/West Line County
J I8 228 28E Eddy _

Latitude: N 32° 23' 26.79" Longitude: W 104° 7 27.90"  32-370775
e I 1ot 12€47
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release: produccd water and oil Volume of Release: ~13 bbls Volume Recovered: ~11 bbls
Source of Release: valve was left open and fluid gravity fed to the Date and Hour of Occurrence: Date and Hour of Discovery:
ground 10/18/14 @ am 10/18/14 @ 5:00 am
Was Immediate Notice Given? I YES, To Whom?

B Yes [ No [ Not Required | Mike Bratcher, NMOCD
By Whom? Stéphen Gwin Date and Hour: 10/20/14
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse:

[ Yes A No Not Applicable

Depth to Water, ~25 ft bgs

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* Not Applicable

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* Approximatcly 13 bbls of produced water and oil were released when a valve was lefi
open and fluid gravity fed to the gtound. A vacuum truck was dispatched to pick up any free standing liquids, Approximately 11 bbls were
recovered.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* Approximately 3,000 square feet of surface arca was impacted by the release. This tank
battery is scheduled to be replaced in.February 2015 with construction of the ncw battery location currently underway. Chevron proposes the
stained caliche in the area of the release be removed, hauled to state approved disposal facility, and replaced with clean caliche. Full remediation of
the old tank battery area shall occur when the new lank battery comes online. At that time soil samples will be collected from the area and submitted
to Cardinal Laboratories for testing. Upon receipt of laboratory analytical data from soil samples to be collected during delineation operations, EPI
will prepare and present a Remediation Proposal for NMQOCD approval.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules
and regulations all operators are requircd to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may
endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report.by the NMOCD markcd as "Final Report” docs not relieve the
operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground waler,
surface water, human heaith or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility

for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
y

é’/ﬁ ,//\ OIL CONSERVAEION DIVISION
Signature: <= Adihta . e Signed By kf (i /@/Ws/ 2, B

Approved by District Supervisor:

Printed Name: Stephen Gwin ’e

Approval Date: ! ‘/
Title: HE Specialist lﬂ L” lur Expiration Date: N/
{ ——H—

E-mail Address: stephen.gwinfchevren.com Conditions of Approval:
flemediation per O.C.D. IRuIes & Guld plines
Date: Phone: (575) 263-0427 e e P

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary vt (P ZR
Attach tonal She LATER THAN: [2-21.44
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Gentlemen,

Daniel Dominguez <ddominguezepi@gmail.com>
Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:50 PM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov; Gwin, Stephen
Indian Draw Tank Battery Initial C-141

Indian Draw Tank Battery Initial C-141.pdf

Attached for your review is the Initial C-141 for the Indian Draw Tank Battery operated by Chevron.

This tank battery is scheduled to be replaced in February 2015 with construction of the new battery location
currently underway. Chevron proposes the stained caliche in the area of the release be removed, hauled to state
approved disposal facility, and replaced with clean caliche. Full remediation of the old tank battery area shall
occur when the new tank battery comes online.

Sincerely,

ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC.

Daniel Dominguez

Environmental Consultant/Safety Director

Environmental Plus, Inc.
P.O. Box 1558

2100 Avenue ‘O’
Eunice, NM 88231
(575) 631-0401 (Cell)
(575) 394-3481 (Office)
(575) 394-2601 (fax)



